Parkview School District
106 W. Church Street '

Fax: 608.879-2732




Parkview Board of Education

ClaY HAMMES ...ttt sesss s sss st President

Steve Haberman ... e ensans Vice-President
DON BOMKAMP ...ttt e s s Treasurer
CRUCK HAGMANN........cooce et Clerk
JASON AUGUSTING ......oucvvoveteerereiecscisicaeiaesaensrer s eeras s st sesss s sasssnd Member
TrOY KNUASON ..ottt enss e sns e seem e s Member
DIGNNE MYRNE@......ocoer et ss s s sa s Member
Administration
Steve LUTZKE. ...t cesereeens District Administrator
Transportation Director
Tracy CaSe......oiiicreerieesresesnreessseenenenne et e Rt Compiroller
Mary Stelter........ e, Parkview Jr./Sr. High School Principal
TOAd GIreCo....uesreereseee s sesseessesessseseessensesranesaas Director of Pupil Services
Assistant Parkview Jr./5r. High School Principal
Karen Strandt-Conroy........ornencncens Parkview Elementary School Principal
Jennifer Bowers. ...........c...... Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment
Jeff LU .t Director of Buildings & Grounds

Board of Education Committees / Delegates / Reps.

Buildings and Grounds................. Clay Hammes, Steve Haberman, Chuck Hagmann
Curriculum Committee - Board Rep. ... Dianne Myhre
Certified Negotiations.........ccooeer..e. Clay Hammes, Don Bomkamp, Troy Knudson
CESA #2 Delegate...... s Dianne Myhre
1 1 T Steve Haberman, Chuck Hagmann, Jason Augustine
Enroliment Committee........ccoviicnrcecormnennnennenns Jason Augustine, Troy Knudson
Finance........cooovmccmninneneceninenn. Clay Hammes, Jason Augustine, Don Bomkamp
Food Service..........oeerecenrircrirecnnn. Chuck Hagmann, Don Bomkamp, Dianne Myhre
Human Growth & Development Representafive ... Jason Augustine
ARErNATE ..ot nen s Dianne Myhre
POLICY ..ot Chuck Hagmann, Jason Augustine, Dianne Myhre
Technology RepresenTaTiveé ........................................... Clay Hammes, Troy Knudson
Transportation ... Clay Hammes, Steve Haberman, Troy Knudson
WASB Delegate ... ssessease e casenns Dianne Myhre

Alternate.............. et eanes ettt a e eet s et enan e semetenas Clay Hammes




Parkview School District

106 W. Church Street - P.O. Box 250
Orfordville, WI 53576

BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

October 22, 2018
6:00 PM

PARKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - LMC

1. ANNUAL MEETING CALLED TO ORDER - Clay Hammes - President - Temporary Chair
2. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON
. CLERK APPOINTED
. APPROVAL OF 2017 ANNUAL MEETING AND BUDGET HEARING MINUTES
. 2017-2018 TREASURER'S REPORT - Tracy Case - Comptroller _
. PRESENTATION and EXPLANATION OF 2018-2019 BUDGET - Tracy Case - Comptroller
. BUDGET HEARING
. RESOLUTIONS FOR ANNUAL MEETING ACTION
8. 1. RESOLUTION A - ADOPTION OF 2018-2019 TAX LEVY
8.2. RESOLUTION B - AUTHORIZATION OF SHORT-TERM BORROWING

8. 3. RESOLUTION C - AUTHORIZATION FOR DISPOSAL OF EXCESS EQUIPMENT AND
MATERIALS

8.4. RESOLUTION D - FIX SALARIES OF SCHOOL BOARIY MEMBERS and SET BOARD
MEMBER MEETING REIMBURSEMENTS

8. 5. RESOLUTION E - SET 2019 ANNUAL MEETING DATE AND TIME
9. NEW BUSINESS
10. ADJOURNMENT

L

=T v Y -9







Jed

“Uno
ej&\
ot @uaxw Parkview School District Afffrezozg A Ay,
M’ﬁ\ew 106 W. Church Street - P.O. Box 250 Maj oy ed
Orfordville, WI 53576

BOARD OF EDUCATION
ANNUAL MEETING AND BUDGET HEARING

OCTOBER 23, 2017
PARKVIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL —LMC

MINUTES

Those Present: School Board Members: Jason Augustine, Don Bomkamp, Steve Haberman, Charles (Chuck) Hagmann,
Clay Hammes, Troy Knudson, Dianne Myhre; Administrators: Dr. Steve Lutzke, Mary Stelter
Dr. Karen Strandt-Conroy, Todd Greco, Tony Klein, Jeff Lund; and Staff Member Terri Terrill.

1. ANNUAL MEETING CALLED TO ORDER - School Board President, Clay Hammes -Temporary Chair at 6:00 p.m.

2, ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON: Nominations for Annual Meeting Chairperson were opened to the floor,
Clay Hammes was nominated by Chuck Hagmann, 2nd by Don Bomkamp. All in favor voted “Aye”, none
opposed, Nomination Carried Unanimousty.

3. CLERK APPOINTED: By default, School Board Clerk Chuck Hagmann will serve as Meeting Clerk.

4. APPROVAL OF 2016 ANNUAL MEETING AND BUDGET HEARING MINUTES: The 2016 Annual
Meeting and Budget Hearing Minutes were reviewed. Motion by Steve Lutzke, 2nd by Don Bomkamp to:
Approve the 2016 Annual Meeting and Budget Hearing Minutes. All in favor voted “Aye”, none opposed,
Motion Carried Unanimously.

5. 2016-2017 TREASURER’S REPORT — Tony Klein — Business Manager reviewed the 2016-2017
Treasurer’s Report, and answered general questions. See his report.

6. PRESENTATION and EXPLANATION OF 2017-2018 BUDGET — Tony Klein - Business Manager reviewed
the 2017-2018 Budget, and answered general questions. He clarified that ©...loss of students results in loss of
revenue from the State.” The declining student population (for various reasons) causes a loss in State funding.

7. BUDGET HEARING: Tony Klein reviewed the 2017-2018 Annual Meeting and Budget Hearing booklet
through a slide presentation. Discussion followed during the slide presentation. See the booklet.

8. RESOLUTIONS FOR ANNUAL MEETING ACTION

3.1. RESOLUTHION A — ADOPTION OF 20172018 TAX LEVY.
Motion by Steve Haberman, 2nd by Troy Knudson to: Approve Resolution A - Adoption of 2017-2018 Tax
Levy as follows: BE IT RESOLVED that there be levied a school tax against all taxable property within
the Parkview School District in the sum of $4,968,572.00 necessary to operate and maintain the school
system, and to finance that capital outlay of debt service of said system for the 2017-2018 school year which

budget is approved.
the General Fund in the amount of $ 3,571,155.00
for Debt Service in the amount of $ 1,385,253.00
for the Community Service Fund in the amount of §  12.164.00
Total Levy to be: $ 4.968.572.00

Allin favor voted “Aye™, none opposed, Motion Carried. Resofution Passed Unanimously.




9.

10.

8.2,

8.3.

8.4.

8.5

RESOLUTION B - AUTHORIZATION FOR SHORT-TERM BORROWING.

Motion by Chuck Hagmann, 2nd by Dianne Myhre to: Approve Resolution B - Authorization for Short-Term
Borrowing as follows: BE IT RESOLVED by the electors of the Parkview School District the Parkview
Board of Education be authorized to borrow in short term funds up to $1,000,0060.00 for the purposes of
meeting cash flow needs as necessary for the period between November 1, 2017 through October 31, 2018.
All in favor voted “Aye”, none opposed, Motion Carried. Resolution Passed Unanimously.

RESOLUTION C — AUTHORIZE DISPOSAL OF EXCESS EQUIPMENT and MATERIALS.

Motion by Chuck Hagmann, 2nd by Steve Haberman to: Approve Resolution C - Authorize Disposal of
Excess Equipment and Materials as follows: BE IT RESOLVED that the School Board of the Parkview
School District is hereby authorized, during the current school year, fo sell, and dispose of any tangible
property belonging to the Parkview School District that is determined to be no longer needed for school
purposes, provided, however, that the maximum aggregate value of such property disposed of during the
current school year shall not exceed $2000.00, and the value of any individual item of property shall not

exceed $500.00. All in favor voted “Ave”, none opposed, Motion Carried. Resolution Passed Unanimously.

RESOLUTION D - FIX SALARIES OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS and SET BOARD
MEMBER MEETING REIMBURSEMENTS.

Review of the 2016-2017 salaries and reimbursements brought a recommendation for an increase for the
Clerk based on the amount of clerical duties performed. All other amounts remained unchanged.

Motion by Steve Haberman, 2nd by Troy Knudson to: Approve Resolution D - Fix the 2017-2018 Salaries of
School Board Members and Set Board Member Meeting Reimbursements as follows: BE IT RESOLVED
by the electors of the Parkview School District that the following yearly salaries be adopted for the

mambers of the Board of Education:

1. President $_750.00
2. Vice President $
3. Clerk $_ 250.00
4. Treasurer 5

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Members be paid §_ 35.00. Per Diem for every meeting
attended; expense of a Board Member when traveling outside the district in the performance of his/her duties;

and reimbursement for mileage at the rate determined by the IRS.

Mileage reimbursement: Rate as determined by IRS.
All in favor voted “Aye”, none opposed, Motion Carried.  Resolution Passed Unanimously.

RESOLUTION E - SET 2018 ANNUAL MEETING DATE and TIME
Motion by Dianne Myhre, 2nd by Chuck Hagmann to: Approve Resolution E - Set 2018 Annual Meeting
Date and Time as follows:

BE IT RESOLVED by the electors of the Parkview School District that the Annual Meeting be set for
October 22. 2018 at 6:00 P.M. in the Parkview Elementary School, in accordance with Section 120.08.
All in favor voted “Aye™, none opposed, Motion Carried. Resolution Passed Unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS: No ‘New Business’ was introduced.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Chuck Hagmann, 2nd by Steve Haberman to: Adjourn the Meeting.
All in favor voted “Aye”, none opposed, Motion Carried Unanimously. Meeting Adjourned at 6:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by;

Charles Hagmann - Board of Education Clerk




Preliminary 2018 - 2019 Budget Summary

This budget represents the financial plan to achieve the educational objectives of the School
-District. Development of this budget began with the review of the current year programs, services,
analysis of student enrollment, state and federal assistance and the consideration of community
expectations. Budget development is a year-round process of assessment of the current budget and
projections of the many variables that impact the next budget. The 2018-2019 preliminary budget uses
the Department of Public Instruction’s early estimate of state aid. By law, the School Board must
review and finalize the 2018-2019 budget by November 1+,

2017 - 2018 Budget Review

The Parkview School District is expected to end the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year with a surplus of
$72,697.20 in the General Fund. This amount represents a $317,923.49 increase over the projected
shortfall of $245,226.29 presented at last year’s Annual Meeting, and is due in large part to lower than
expected expenditures, and higher than expected revenues. This number is not expected to change as
we have finished the process of the annual financial audit. The District’s fund balance will increase by
the amount of the final surplus. The fund balance for the District on June 30, 2018 is $2,944,309.07
which represented 28.86% of the expenditures for 2017-2018.

2018 - 2019 Budget Analysis

At the June board meeting the Board approved a preliminary budget with a projected budget
shortfall between $63,928.69 and $213,742.30. On October 12% the budget was published with a
shortfall of $362,760.31; this was based upon the most up-to-date information available from the
Department of Public Instruction at the time. On October 15+, the. DPI provided all districts with a
certification of Equalized Property Values, Declining Enrollment Exemption amounts, an update on
the number of resident students participating in the Wisconsin Parental Choice voucher program, new
state aid for Exempt Personal Property, and final Equalization Aid amounts. This information allows
us to present a final budget during this year’s annual meeting.

Based upon these updated figures, the final budget shortfall is $329,611.31. While there
are a number of factors that contribute to the difference between the June and October budget
shortfall; the most significant factor has to do with the allowable revenue limit decrease of
$342,377.00. This decrease in large part has to do with Parkview’s enrollment increasing. Because
Parkview’s enroliment increased, our declining enrollment exemption dropped by $177,703.00.

The 2018-2019 tax levy for the Parkview School District will be $4,968,572.00 which is an
increase over the preliminary budget; but no change from last year’s tax levy. The levy includes an
additional $301,810.00 for referendum debt levy. The average mill rate will be $11.43, which
represents a decrease of $.80 since last year.

If this shortfall were to remain intact, the District’s fund balance would decrease to
$2,614,697.76 by the end of the 2018-2019 fiscal year. This fund balance represents 24.93% of
projected expenditures for 2018-2019 and should allow the District to avoid short-term borrowing to
meets its cash flow needs.

On April 4, 2017, the Parkview School District successfully passed a three-year operational
referendum, which will expire at the end of 2019-2020 Fiscal Year. It is important to keep in mind that
without the referendum, the District would have a budget deficit of $679,611.31 in 2018-2019.







Understanding the Budget

By law, all public school districts in Wisconsin must account for revenues and expenditures
according to the guidelines contained in WUFAR (Wisconsin Uniform Financial Accounting
Requirements). The accounting detail in this booklet conforms to the WUFAR guidelines.

- The following definitions and explanations should help give you a better understanding of the
various funds and accounting classifications.

Definition of Funds

The implementation of fund accounting started in 1978-79 and has been revised annually. A fund
is an independent accounting entity consisting of a self-balancing set of asset accounts, liability
accounts, and equity accounts. Funds are established for the purpose of carrying on specific
activities, or attaining certain objectives in accordance with laws, regulations, restrictions, or
limitations.

e 10 General Fund

The General Fund is used to account for district financial activities for current operations,
except those required to be accounted for in separate fund (e.g. Debt Service).

» 20 Special Project Fund

This fund is used to account for activities that are funded, in whole or in part, by federal
or state programs which are designated for specific purposes and which require
accounting in a segregated fund.

o 30 Debt Service Fund

This fund is required by Section 67.11, Wisconsin Statutes. Irrepealable debt tax levy and
related revenues are accounted for in this fund, along with expenditures for long-term
debt retirement. A separate checking and/or investment account must be maintained by
the district for this fund.

¢ 40 Capital Project Fund

This fund is used to account for expenditures financed through the use of bonds,
promissory notes issued per statute 67.12(12), state trust fund loans, land contracts, an
expansion fund tax levy established per statute 120.10(10m) or projects funded with a
TIF capital improvement levy (Kenosha School District only). As permitted a capital
project fund may also be used to record capital lease transactions involving a “letter of
credit” or where use of the lease proceeds extends beyond the fiscal year.




50 Food Service Fund

Federal regulations require that the Food Service Fund be accounted for separately. All
revenues and expenditures refated to Food Service are recorded in this fund. The Food
Service Fund may not transfer money to any other fund. Any fund deficit at the end of the
year must be eliminated through an operating transfer from the General Fund. Any fund
balance must be retained for future use for Food Services.

60 Agency Fund

The Agency Fund (formerly Pupil Activity Fund) is used to account for assets held by the
district for pupil organizations. This fund is treated only as balance sheet accounts in the
school district’s accounting system. However, records of revenues and expenditures must
be maintained in auxiliary accounts at locations administering the accounts.

70 Trust Fund

Expendable Trust Fund - A Trust Fund from which all resources, mcludmg principal and
mterest, may be expended.

Non-Expendable Trust Fund - A Trust Fund in which the principal may not be expended.
A corresponding Expendable Trust Fund must be established to disburse earnings from a
Non-Expendable Trust fund.

80 Community Service Fund

Sections 120.13 and 120.61, Wisconsin Statutes, allow a school board to permit use of
the district’s property for civic purposes. Should the board elect to provide services which
have been classified as instructional or supporting services for school educational
programs, such as adult education, community recreation, Day Care Center, this fund

* must be used.

Definition of Objects

"Object" can be defined as the category of what was purchased.

100 Salaries
This object includes the expenditure for gross amounts paid to employees for services.
200 Empibyee Benefits

Included here are payments for retirement, social security, health insurance, and life
insurance, etc.




300 Purchased Services

Services furnished to the district by non-district personnel are categorized here.

400 Non-Capital Objects

This object includes payments for consumable items such as supplies, materials, and
media.
500 Capital Objects

Expenditures for items of a permanent or enduring nature costing more than $300 are
recorded here. Most of our computer purchases are categorized in this object.

600 Debt Retirement
Included here are the costs related to the use of borrowed money.
700 Insurance and Judgments

Expenditures related to district liability and property insurance, worker's compensation
payments, and judgements and settlements are recorded here.

800 Operating Transfers
Transfers to other funds are categorized in this object.
900 Other Objects

This object is used to record dues, fees, and miscellaneous items.







BUDGET PUBLICATION, 2018-2019
Required Published Budget Summary Format

Audited Unaudited Budget
GENERAL FUND 10

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Beginning Fund Balance 2,874,815.87 2,871,611.87 2,944 309.07
Ending Fund Balance 2,871,611.87 2,944,309.07 2,614,697.76
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers-in (Source 100} 9,500.00
Local Sources (Source 200) 3,553,905.00 3,682,985.44 3,322,335.00
Inter-district Payments (Source 300 + 400) 373,039.00 398,617.56 534,597.00
Intermediate Sources {Source 500) 8,844.00 8,065.60 9,000.00
State Scurces (Source 600) 5,843,875.00 5,852,801.06 5,863,208.00
Federal Sources (Source 703) 241,732.00 232,125.88 270,027.81
All Other Sources (Source 800 + 900) 166,675.00 97,759.73 46,554.89
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 10,288,270.00 10,272,355.27 10,155,222.70
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES
Instruction (Function 100 000) 4,614,405.00 4,741,015.47 4,818,584.12
Support Senices {Function 200 000) 3,834,919.00 3,631,920.87 3.642,938.58
Non-Program Transactions (Function 400 000) 1,842,150.00 1,826,712.73 2,023,311.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 10,291,474.00 10,199,658.07 10,484,834.01

. Audited Unaudited Budget

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND 21 & 27

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Beginning Fund Balance 17,770.83 28,951.94 9,745.09
Ending Fund Balance 28,951.94 9,745.09 9,745.09
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SCURCES 1,425,826.62 1,364,544.83 1,493,627.59
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 1,414,645.51 1,383,751.68 1,493,627.59

Audited Unaudited Budget
DEBT SERVICE FUND 38 & 39

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Beginning Fund Balance 317,488.32 324,101.08 323,384.84
Ending Fund Balance 324,101.08 323,384.84 619,293.584
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 1,391,137.76 1,412,458.76 1,715,685.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 1,384,525.00 1,413,175.00 1,419,776.00

Audited Unaudited Budget
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 49

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Beginning Fund Balance 16,503.58 170.59 170.59
Ending Fund Balance 170.59 170.59 170.59
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 144.51 0 0|
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 16,477.50 0.00 0|

Audited Unaudited Budget
FOOD SERVICE FUND 50

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Beginning Fund Balance 22,339.17 43,653.27 47,790.48
Ending Fund Balance 43,953.27 47,790.48 50,363.76
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 337,622.61 321,023.22 340,450.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 316,008.51 317,186.01 337,876.72

Audited Unaudited Budget
COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND 30

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Beginning Fund Balance 17,018.88 30,888.77 2,896.66
Ending Fund Balance 30,888.77 2,896.66 5,279.47
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 46,037.50 13,969.50 47,315.00
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 32,167.61 41,961.61 44,932.19




Audited Hnaudited Budget
PACKAGE & COOPERATIVE PROGRAM FUND

2016-17 2017-13 2018-19
Beginning Fund Balance 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balance 0 0 0
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 e
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES 0 0 [t

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Audited Unaudited Budget
ALL FUNDS

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
GROSS TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 13,455,298.13 13,355,732.37 13,781,046.51
Interfund Transfers (Source 100) - ALL FUNDS 872,225.20 819,326.44 887,654.31
Refinancing Expenditures (FUND 30) 0 0 0

NET TOTAL EXPENDITURES — ALL FUNDS

12,583,072.93

12,536,405.93

12,893,392.20

PERCENTAGE INCREASE ~ NET TOTAL FUND

0l -

-0.37% 2.85%
EXPENDITURES FROM PRIOR YEAR
PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
Audited Unaudited Budget
FUND
2018-17 2017-18 2018-19
General Fund 3,458,955.00 3,571,155.00 3,230,835.00
Referendum Debt Senice Fund 1,197,675.00 1,222,800.00 1,531,010.00
Non-Referendum Debt Senice Fund 160,915.00 162,453.00 161,727.00
Capital Expansion Fund 0 0
Community Senice Fund 44,285.00 12,164.00 45,000.00
TOTAL SCHOOL LEVY 4,861,830.00 4,968,572.00 4,968,572.00
PERCENTAGE INCREASE --
2.20% 0.00%
TOTAL LEVY FROM PRIOR YEAR




Lankuien Sethool District

106.W. Church Sireet — P.O. Box 250 Phone: 608-879-2717
Orfordville, W1 53576-0250 Fax: 608-879-2732
WEB Site: www.parkview k12.wi.us

Community Service Fund (Fund 80) Summary
2018-2019

The Community Service Fund (Fund 80) is used to account for activities that have a primary function of serving
the community. The Parkview School District has a number of programs, or extension of programs, that have
been developed to provide additional information or resources to the residents of the District. Below is a summary

of those programs and their expenses.

Revenue

¢ Revenue generated to help fund the Community Service Fund.

" Fund 80 property tax lovy $45.00000 | SORB00211 500000 000
Membership fees from the $2,000.00 30 R 800 272 500000 827
Community Fitness Center :

Membership fees from
Commuanity Bdvation Classes $315.00 80 R 800 272 110000 628

Community Fitness Center

e Salary for employees to supervise the Community Fitness Center.

Salary for employees $15, 368 00 80 E 800 121 390000 827
WRS for employees $1,018.13 80 E 800 212 390000 827
FICA for employees - $1,175.65 80 E 800 222 396000 827

Community Sign

e Parts of the utilities costs of a community sign for the District are funded using Fund 80.

f A s :" e AElg m,.l ¢
Electnmty ' $600 00 80 E 800 350 263000 82
Internet access $250.00 80 E 800 355 263000 825
Parkview Jr./Sr. High School Parkview Elementary School Pupil Services
408 W, Beloit St. 106 W. Church St 408 W. Beloit St
Orfordville, W1 53576 Orfordvilie, WI 53576-0247 Orfordville, W1 53576
Office: 608-879-20956 Office: 608-879-2994 Office: 608-879-2352

Fax: 608-879-9375 Fax: 608-879-2732 ‘Fax: 608-879-9375




Partuien Setool District

106 W. Church Street — P.O. Box 250 Phone: 608-879-2717
Orfordville, WI 53576-0250 Fax: 608-879-2732
WEB Site: www.parkview.k12.wi.us

Parkview Voice (Community Newspaper)

« A portion of the salary from the District’s Community Relations employee is funded out of Fund 80 as
part of the newspaper produced by the District has community information in it. Also, any additional
costs of printing and mailing the newspaper to residents of the community are funded through Fund 80.

Salary for employee $9,888.48 80 E 800 121 310000 826
WRS for employee $655.11 80 E 800 212 310000 826
FICA for employee $756.47 80 E 800 222 310000 826

. Postage $4,725.00 80 E 800 353 310000 826
Printing and binding $6,500.00 80 E 800 354 310000 826

Summer Rec Program

e Expenses for a summer rec program that will be open to the community during the summer of 2019. The
cost of staffing for the summer rec program would be funded through Fund 80.

$500.00 80 T 800 310 390000 828

Portable Toilet Rental

Community Education Classes

e Parkview offered to community members a variety of evening classes ranging from ceramics,
woodworking and computer programming. Enrollment in the classes ranged from 8-20 community
members in each class. Feedback was very positive and the District looks to offer additional classes in
2018-19.

"Salary*for employee $2,413.75 0E 800 162 310000 628
WRS for employee $161.72 80 E 800 212310000 628
FICA for employee $175.03 80 E 800 222 310000 628

General Supplies ' $744.85 80 E 800 411 110000 628

Parkview Jr./Sr. High School Parkview Elementary School Pupil Services

408 W. Beloit St. 106 W, Church St 408 W. Beloit St

Orfordville, WI 53576 . Orfordville, WI 53576-0247 Orfordvilie, WI 53576

Office: 608-879-2956 Office: 608-879-2994 Office: 608-879-2352

Fax: 608-879-9375 Fax: 608-879-2732 Fax: 608-879-9375




“3 SUI"] PUE Z BUT) O} POPRE 314 S{ODHIE JSHIBHD 1GIPUDTBPU] - 53] MO 'B10ZIGZ1a (POSHBE UOREINSIED
ANUSASSI0AUSHIOMSHLILYSISIA0B 1M iu: dijy 3 SQEIRAR 1 100U SHIOAL

" R

e 1dd SRy AT HOT00 1390

WL aul§ mou st Anay 0 pund oy 'siepndies jditsxs) 1) piy 818)S Wi 95UEJD SU) O NP PAALIBL UBaY SBY g1 sur
-ssandwoes) 1dwaxs 10§ ply 9IS Wi 0m:m._u a4} 0} ANP PaAOLLDYS LS SEY /| AU
"S]ASUSHIOAA
I SNU3ASY §,JEaA sSnojasad Ul se g3 BuUn Uo punc) JaBuol ou 5 §j "DZF BUT] U0 PapNou] 51 {169 20JN105) SJeNdos jdexd 10] Py S3815
C-EBREvHO0 = ey Aaw] ‘LOF-Id 24} Lt pauoyodde aq 0) AAa} j2j0} B Si gL BUrT
225°096° G_. + Ol +8FL + ¥PL) AnaT XeL pund |1y GIALYINILST 8L0Z 'ited [ejoL oLlfs.L'ZL6ber uonen|ep pazenb3 jawdopoddy xm._. no-dIL %102
(1dy 18bpng c1) : AlUQ BUSCUSY| @ aaxnem|Iiy - snuasay Ara Jauyio 'q
(1dy 186ipng oy) {Z12 215) saxe | s|qnos|naun ko) yoeqabieys Anst Jes A Jond o
(1dy 18fipng o) (11Z 218 og pund) seanes Aunwwos g junowy uoipdwexy Bulinsay-uon
(112 218-geq &8 pund) e paddy wnpuasejey Y = {gruagy Jed enusasy §LOZ-8L0Z WnUHXeER °G sury) X
0E0'9LG L {Q+ D48 +Y) 591407 JAUPO WOL) INUBASY [0IOL G = 0oL X
{1dy 1ebpng o7) 112 245 L pund paacuddy Bunsap [enuuy ‘dx3 euded D {0 < B'gaur]-zaup sson 314 abeloay
{1dy 1ofipng o1) LLZ 215 88 PUng (HL| ApISUl) 198 WNpuaiaey-toN ‘g = uopdwaex3 Jusw||oy Bujujsag (g0} euf]
(0L pung pesadoid) 112 98 04 pud suoieladp usg 'y
‘puny pue asodind Ag papasu siUWE I9jug mojag padnbay satug 9vg ] ZEB 314 |BjoL
295'262°C. [ £1 dulj< JON| (O+E+Y) pasn ag of, eNuUaAay payuly |eog p1 628 4] o 0 314 stoouas 1Bpeys
{sanal Ly 'ge 'OL) ISIIIdSNG INoulM aBeioAy Juepusdapuj - S| MaN
95t | (Z) 8um - L§ eur) BOUIATY POPWIT SIQEMOKY "¢ (3L 5100405 JUEYD ) 0 0 314 slayonop
“AA31 1OMISIO THL DNIELIS NIHM NOLLY2IHILAAD OIY S ¥3H0190 JHLHSN O HAEWINEY wapuadapu - g1 map 1o SpaaN (esds
+GC'olL {169 ©0inog) Apadold [euosiad ywax3 Joj piy s1E1S 'a 2.1 19usnop, Spadp |eRads ) v08 028 =14 Weg
Fag'lL (189 suhog) standwon wax] Jo) piy H8lIS 2D 2pnjaut Jou saop) 2jea piy dnd-Jad E ] 8 (o¥'o¥'or) %
Q {s1omsip e ou) sieusiq Aueaod ybBiH o1 piy 2138 'g 61-81 Ml 85N Joy  @Bwaay Walng,, el 5l Gl 9] - Jswiung
228'812'G PINICI §1 9D € UoneOYIa) PV G 1940100 61-8L0T Y 8102 Loz 9102
G64962'S (g} + D21 + 821 + ¥el) voneindwo Ul paer aq o) piv (e ) “ZL|[628 = € [ ((sst'+gL i8Sy +LL+(s5y +a) ) BAy UnD g aup)
LGE'689'8 (oLuT+6U7)  suondwaxs Iy UIAA NI 8NuSARY 6L-8L0E "LL
a uaipnpaq ply JaLYonoA 0oLdg SIBAHY 4SNS 't oLe ZEg £08 EIERL 1]
YE5'YE uonanpag Py JaHINoA [COUIS 81BAUG dDdY PUB dDdM H 0 il 1} 314 s|ocuas Jsyeyn
] uondwaex3 uolepalley BIUSWLUSIAUT Juspusdapul - S| MaN
i} (aAnERaU 5B /AUa) saInypuadxg gg pund ak)iB)jsus Joy uononpay "4 0 [ i} 314 s1ayonop,
{{s]ydnd penooun) wew|uuzy usdg Jes ) tougd '3 speap [epedsg
0 61-810Z 'SeXEL papusay 10 papuniay Joj uawisnlpy g ¥08 928 258 ‘314 weg
a (sliegap Jof v Bd a8} 61-g10Z o) vondwaxz jen Aouaoyl ABlaul 0 g 9 9 (ov'or'ov) %
VEE'BS (ol woy) 6L-g10Z 10) uondwsx3 uawoiu3 Buiipeg g 5l 5l ¥l ‘314 seuwwng
000'0SE HWr 6L-8}0Z PA30X3 0} BpUAIRRY BulLNoay-uoN 'y LL0Z L0z 402
GI8IEEY {HH+O+ 4+ 3+0+0+8+v) suondwaxz Bulinoay-uoN 61-8L0Z [Blo, oL |fgge™ * =g/ ((ssp™+s) )+(s5F +9L Jr{s8p 6] )) Bay aseg :Z aulq
Z8Y'see {gu7+ 2 uT) suondwexy SulLNOSY YKM W 5L-BLOZ 6 "%G. © siidng Jajsues | Juapisay oUSIQ-1oW; 072 YD nog
0 {12k 181 51 61-8102 H) pesoxd o) epusIaey Bunosy 3
i (BL-£102 01 ZL-9102) S507 Pty Joedwl feleped 'Q
0 {ufils apnpul ‘eanebau ji)  Biosy Jeyiofiows ] Jo tejsusl] "o
i) a21M8S Jo JaysuBl] g
o JanchlleD Jesp Jold Y jJuaLujjoius uad) JEa ) Jold ‘sexe| papupsay/papiniay ‘uaydiliexy Aauaiolyd Afaug ‘Juswijoiny Suioa] ‘epualaiay Bulunoay
0 {papuncy) {I+a+0+8+y) suondwax3y Buinoey §1-8L0Z B0l & -LON 'SS3|LLEH PIOH 9.} 'PaiAal JOUNSI LDILM 10} JUNOLIE [BNISE J9JU2 “JUNOWY AnaT suopduwiaxg BULUNoax-UeN g81-£40Z Jod,
GZE'BG - R _ Uoljditaxg Bulunoay-uopn sssiwieH pIoH g
JoL'oBL'e | {o uT x g uT) Bay quisly JnD X quispyme xel v |1Zepe5e 8 = {1 aur} e3eQ g1-L1 WO NING SNUBASY B8SEQ £1-810Z LAN.,
E8riesee {papunci] (g2 U7 + yzuT) suondwex3 oN I Ao 6L-81L0Z  “Z|{EsL 1es - LSuojjdwax3 Bulinoay-uon paina iy 10} s (€101 8L-LL02
629 (W3t wosg) £/(sst"+8L0Z 'SSY+ALOZ 'S5P+0102) Bay diysisguwaiy wesnd  ol{sie’s - (USsHAR NN ASH TYNIE BL-21) Ana 1OAG 1oy AlBUS ] PIY 8L-2102
0g'988's: (¥ U7 + g U7} Jequwaly / anuasay winwixe sL-aLoz sl * (112215 L7 AreT 'DpL BUIN gL-4)) BeD AAe Ly pud 81L-£ L0
Gc'o (uswsnipy |40 1auz) §3009 w1 sk asy mo D |[esyzel + {11z 215 ge Ane] Bkl BUIT §1-21) M8 AneT 8¢ PU 8L-LL02
000 (wawnsnlpy (dQ 423} Jau) Aey mo g |[s6LTL4G'E + {L1Z22)5 0L AeT 8L SUIT §L-£1) WD AReT 0L PUd 8L-2)08
000 abBueyy lagai-iod pamoiy 'y |[o + (g2ga 2)5 'HEL BuM 81-LL) PIV AOd IH 8L-2L02
000, . (0+a+v) sfuey) lequial 1ad 61-81.02 "p|[IEE’L + (189 245 ) BUIM g1-4 |) pealsasy pry JeindwoD gL~ L0g
0R'988'6" {sjuao yw) (zu /7 1 uT) Jaquiapy Jag anuenay sseg gL-£102 ef[1Li5T188'S + (LZ9 218 "WZ| Bur gL-LL} uchEouIa)D pIY [B12USD 8L-L 102
GER: (ys] wouy gHssy +2L0Z 'SSP+910Z 'Ssp+510z) Day diysiequialy 1dag aseg ‘g LI anUeADY gL-A] euld ,.e ap a_.__,_+m._. auy) - : Ly uwwaxm o ABL Junowy | our)
2er'sse'e (31 woay} (17" mn or mu::“: m::@)om mmmm 8L D‘om b
S ’ owsmx._o__s Ay anuaasy mwow 8102 : ;m_%.a m _ wLolLsIa

1FAIHSHMHOM LIINIT INNIATH 61-8102
NOILONYLSNI 2171890d 40 INJNLHVd3a




Lo | affieg

"397d StHl NO DNIMYIddy SHIBWNN IHL 1y IAIEEY O QANNNS SH3M 7 397d N0 SLNNOINY HOIHM DNIAJILNZAI NI §1OIMLSIA LSISSY TIM DNIKIOD-HOM 00
HMOOHMNHOM TIIXI SIHL NEAVL .1 ANIT 40 NMOOMYIHEA., SHL NI ANNQA 29 ND L AN NIEANNOD INAOWY Alv 3HL 20 NAMOOMYIHE IHL

1248°842'5

(FI+E1+-9H) QI TWHIANID 40 NOLLYOIIFILEAD §4 LOO 61-810¥ Sis

006

o0

988'8/7'G
000

00'089
0C'E0E'Z8-
co'o

0o
BY'BIZ5'09E'S

29901 8L
LOB'B8Y'SR
S¥ZEPF000
€45 Y1L0'26Y
6E6'16S

€2 2L50'09E'
SH0'GBR'6LY
262£0200°0
168 66F'920'L
£22' 1P L
0'592'9L9
PGE'GaS'BaL'L
€LELG000°0
000'0L1'966"L
Q00'0EB' L

or8'r1S'o0y

£6E9E'012'E

00'€88'BLZ'2
CO€88'5y0'8
624'6

00000 L2Z8
00'000' 228
coo't
£€6'0kZ'952'01

20.._.UDn_m_n_ w_w._.wEIO_.m_O_OIO ._.Zm_____,_._.mD_.D< ._<ZO.F ._.OO 8l _.u_.ON .E

é@ rrs

[Nl

>._._.__m__0_._m_ ‘1830 51 ._.OO oNN mm._,n?._..o .,o_ﬁcm av ._.Zm_____,_._.wD_.D( ._d._own_w 6L- w_.ow L

€5G° 167

ZOV'ZLS

=463

we AHYIWIANS AIV VELNI ONY W3 LN INFRESNPOY TWI33dS - T8I0 S 100 618107 H LHYd wex

(SH+PHTEH+YZH+ZH+LH) ({QNNOY) 113D §L 100 - dIY NOILYZI YOI 61-810Z 9H

ALTYNId 334 MO/ QY HOHHT vAvA (81-2102) ¥v3A HOEA SH

QY NOILYZIIYN D3 ' LNSWLSAraY IYNid-OL- 10 8L-L10Z ¥H

(PSGEGEGLOQ- « LH BUIT) QI NOILYZITYNDT '13NG3T WOd HILHYHD IANNYMTIN EH
TAMNYMTIA A0 ALID WOB LOIELSID TOOHIS IIXNYMHN L LNIWAYL YZH

(A1uo S QY NOILYZITYNDA 'L2NA3AA DIOHD TYINIHV ZH

0 >LON (519401 9+59) ALIGIDTR 183D §1 120 AIV NOILYZITYNSI 6L-810Z LH

dlY NOLLYZITYND3 NOLLYDIJILHID §1 1D0 61-8102 iH Luvd

(LD - £19) AlIY NOILLYZITVNOI ABVILE3L 51D
(1d - 219) ANTVA QFILNYHYND L3N AHVILYIL $19
(219 213) ALvH GIUINDAY AVILETL €1D
(119« L9 NOILYIMIVA OIILNYEYND AUYILYEL 21O
AW H3d ANTYA JIILNVEVND ANVILETL LD
(69 « §9) QY NOLLYZITYNDE ANVANODIS 01O
(b4 - 29} IMVA QITINYEYND LIN AHVANODIAS 69
(297 113) ALvy gaHNDIY ANYANODIS 89
(39 + £9) NOILYO WA QIALNYHYND ASVANODIS 21D
QWA H3d INTYA A3FINVHYND AEYANDDIS 99
(0 NYHL S837 LON) (D « £9) QIY NOLLYZITYNDA AV 5O
(1d - 29} ANTYA QIZLNVEYND LIN AHVNIEL vD
(297 83) ALvy AIHINDIY AUV €D
{19« 2¥) NOILYNTIVA QI3INYHYND AUV 29
HIAWIW H3d INIVA QIBLNYHYND AbVIRRd 1D
Y1¥d 2¥-905L-1d 81-210Z ONISN “H3AIL A8 AIV TYNDT 648107 'O L¥vd

= dIgWIN d3d 3NIVYA
(£} AV LH30) 3NTVA 3 LNAWOD LdNTXE + {81 AYIN 1¥3D) INTVA LNOLIL £10Z L4
FANIVA ALYId0dd A3ZINVND3A 1 Lavd

= "3IBWEN ¥3d LSOD QAuVYHS
©OHO (13 -83-63) 40 ¥ILYIAHD)
L1802 QA:WHS AdVILYE3L 213
(83 - (0L HO 93 40 Y383
1500 QSUVHS AdYONODIS L3
(83 - £} DNITIAD AHWANODIS 013
HAGWIW Y3 ONITIAZ LSO AUYANOD3S 63
{13 W0 §3 40 ¥ISSIT) LSOO CIHYHS AUVINIED 8]
(93 » £} DNFIIFD AMVINING 23
HIAWAW Y32 DNITITD LSO AHVNINd 93
Q2NNILNOD - LSOO 3UVYHS 812102 '3 1Hvd

NOLLYDIJILM3D G4 120 61-8102

80¥°Z68
6re‘Logt:
000°568°Z
)

2L8'vel’L
66O'CTLE
000'06L'S

SH

B£6'V6S {L1D) AdviLyal
[ AR (99) AMYONDDAS
000°086"L (1LD) AdYWIHd
n e NQLLYIIZILYTD §1 LOO HO STIANTHYND

£6' 0¥ 052'01 = dIY NOILYZITYNOT B0d LS00 dIHVHS TYLOL v3
£o'0 - ABIL2NAIT-NON AV LOVdWI €3
000 - HIHLO HO/ANY WO ME 03 D3dS-NCN/SNYHL INIDIANI S1S07 23
£6'9Z'95Z'01 + (LLQ +8D) SANNC AMZS 1830 + N3D 181800 L3N 13
(0¥-9051-d) LSOD QIUYHS B1-210Z i3 Lavd
¥Z'696'68E°) = (3ALLYDAN 38 NvD) SCNN4 3Z1IAE3S LA LSOD L3N L1d
00 - 000E8Z IBE + IGE INIANAYG 1833 TYNOILYHIL0 010
000 - 000Z8Z 36E + 38¢ ONIONYNIJIZY &6a
00'c + (LNNOWY I1da) dX2 Ly ONNA IT1avaly sa
00'GLLELE L + 000 I8¢ + 38¢ SIHNLIANTdX3 WWLOL /0
9.'60¢' L - (5a-+Q-€Q-20-1Q) S1dI13034 2181LoN303a ed
000 - 008 HEE + H8E $1d13034 AFU-NON §a
oo - 0ZZ HBE + 8¢ X1 40 N3N INTJWAYL va
00'£92'GBE' L - OIZ H6E + H8E SIXVL ALHIAONd €T
ooo - BER+ 8EE COOLLY A4 ANNA N2S WO 48NHL 20
9L 9SH ZIY' L + DOG HEE + H8E NEASNYL 2 INNIATY WLOL 14
{0v-908L-id) SONNA 3DIAYIAS 1930 30 LSO L3N 81-410Z °d Lyuvd
69°LL2'0/8'8 = (0 NYHL 88317 LON) ANNH IYHINID IS0 13N 8D
00'0 + 080 000£8Z J6E+38E L1S3ALNI 1830 TYNOILYH2d0 LD
86°L62'81E'L - (58 3INIT WO $S1d3034 3181L0103a 90
L9'G1G6'881'0L + FD-€2-20-12) aNN4 N3D 1SOD S50 6D
o¥'2Z8C L - Z/26 000Z6¥ A01 ATY YvIA HOId ANNATY ¥
00’0 - 0S6 00016+ 301 INTIWITLLIAS OHOAY €D
0o - SEQ+BES 000k LY JC4 H34SNYHL 2AHS 1834 29
10°85€'661°04 + 000 000000 304 SAUNLIGNIIX 49 WLOL LD
{0v-906 L-1d) ANNA TYHINID 40 1S0D L3N 81-210Z 3 Ldvd
86°L62'81E" L = eaann oL S1d13034 3181L0NA34 &8
00'0 - £46 000000 HOL ANNTY AIY WNOIXVYL ALHII0Nd §8
o' - ¥42 000000 0L 418 '"MH08 40 WY3L ONG L8
0'e - €28 000000 H0 JLON ‘BHOE O HIAL ONOT 88
oo'e - 058 000000 Yot LNANWITLLIS DHO3Y 48
ao'e - c_,z:oz< 1dQ) Al LOVdil A30-NON 78
00'4L6°18E'G - 0Z9 000000 M0t QY ALVLS TWHINTD €8
628K ZLGE - L69 + 01T HOL alv ¥31NdW0OD + X¥L dOxd 28
LE'55E"ELZ0) + 000 000000 H0Y NI 4SNHL 8 INN3ATH WIOL 48
{2¥-805 1-1d} S1dE0TY 3T1QLLONAIT QNN TYHANED 81-L10Z °F 1dvd
‘%G 2 AUO SIUNOD F1 4 19101 WSPISSY DZZ LD «
ao'Lz8 (a3aNNOY} (Q9Y+ D9V +ASY+YEY+GY+PY) dIHSHIATWIW Qi LV
0o'o 812102 NI AM3N S11dNd WYHO0H dIHSHYTOHIS SOI3IN TvIDAdS a3 IVLS Goy
ou'g H3ALSY B 51 TV N ONILEYLS SdNd SNIDYY 2 30I0HD IAMILYLS DoY
o000 (NYr+1d38 3AY) INTTYAINDT 314 INIASTH-NON INILLEHYL a9y
90’0 (NVI+1d38 FAY) INTIVAINGT 214 LNIAISTH FHILLEY + dNOND HILS04 vav
00'GL (Q3ANNOY) LINITVYAINDI 3L L1 WAWANS oY
00018 {Q3aNNOH) (zreY) IDVHINY Y
00'029'L @V + L) Y10l gy
00'918 {eBuajeys uinoA apnoul) ,dIHSHIAAWIW BL NYT 14 ONZ 2v
00'vo8 (8BUs(ElD YINOA 2PRIAW) (dIMSHISWDW L) Ld3S 4 aME LY
ETE dIHSHIGWAN A3LIQNY §4-LL0Z ¥ LHYd

LGy Mmalaled
(2102 AW LH3D) INTVA MALNAWOD 9102 ¥ {810E AV LHAD) 2NTYA LNCHIL 2102
‘S1HOdT DY-0051-1d 84-L 10T 'JIHSHIBWIN GALIANY F1-LLOT SNISN
QIV IVHANID 61-81 NOILVDILILHAD ¢4 L20
NOILINHLSNI 2IMdNd 40 LNIJWLHVYJIA NISNOISIAM



RESOLUTION - A
ADOPTION OF 2018-2019 TAX LEVY

BE IT RESOLVED that there be levied a school tax against all taxable property within the

Parkview School District in the sum of $4,968,572 necessary to operate and maintain.the school
system, and to finance that capital outlay of debt service of said system for the 2018-2019 school

year which budget is approved.

the General Fund in the amount of $ 3,230,835
for Debt Service in the amount of ©$ 1,692,737
for the Community Service Fund in the amount of $ 45.000
Total Levy to be: $ 4,968,572
introduced by:
Seconded by:
Date:
Resolution: Passed

Defeated




RESOLUTION - B

AUTHORIZATION FOR SHORT-TERM BORROWING

BE IT RESOLVED by the clectors of the Parkview School District that the Parkview Board of
Education be authorized to borrow in short term funds up to $1,000,000 for the purposes of
meeting cash flow needs as necessary for the period between November 1, 2018 through

October 31, 2019.

Introduced by:

Seconded by:

Date:

Resolution: Passed

Defeated




RESOLUTION -C

AUTHORIZE DISPOSAL OF EXCESS
EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS

BE IT RESOLVED that the school board of thé Parkview School District is hereby authorized,
during the current school year, to sell and dispose of any tangible property belonging to the
Parkview School District that is determined to be no longer needed for school purposes,
provided, however, that the maximum aggregate value of such property disposed of during the
current school year shall not exceed $2,000, and the value of any individual item of property

shail not exceed $500.

Introduced by:

Seconded by:

Date:

Resolution: Passed

Defeated




RESOLUTION - D

FIX SALARIES OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS
_ And
SET BOARD MEMBER MEETING REIMBURSEMENTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the electors of the Parkview School District that the following

yearly salaries be adopted for the members of the Board of Education:

I.  President $
2. Vice President $
3. Clerk $
4. Treasurer $
BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED that the board members be paid: § : per

diem for every meeting attended, the actual necessary expense of a board member when
traveling outside the district in the performance of his/her duties; and reimbursement for

mileage at the rate determined by the IRS.

introduced by:

Seconded by:

Date:

2017-2018 Board Salaries Resolution: Passed
President §750 Defeated
Vice President $0

Clerk 200

Treasurer $0

Per member $55.00/meeting

Mileage Rate as determined by IRS




RESOLUTION ~-E
SET ANNUAL MEETING DATE AND TIME

BE IT RESOLVED by the electors of the Parkview School District that the Annual

Meeting be set for October 21, 2019 at p.m., in the Parkview

Elementary School, in accordance with Section 120.08.

Introduced by:

Seconded by:

Date:

Resolution: Passed

Defeated







